30300 Northwestern Hwy., Suite 315
Farmington Hills, Michigan 48334
Telephone (248) 640-6272

(248) 932-3500

Thomas W. Warshaw / Attorney at Law Fax (248) 932-3521

Mr. Hassan Aoun
4433 Westland
Dearborn, Michigan 48126

Re: USA v. Hassan Aoun
Case No. 10-20458

Dear Mr. Aoun:

A hearing has been scheduled with regard to your desire to
terminate my legal representation.

The hearing is scheduled for Monday, October 24, 2011, at 11 AM
before the Honorable Judge Nancy Edmunds. An interpreter will

be provided by the Court.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Yours truly,

Thomas Warshaw



